



## Meeting Minutes - 05/12/2012

Huntsville Madison County Public Library  
2PM-4PM

Called by: Peter Campbell, Club President

### Attendees

Franklin Atkins, Chris Bolton, Samantha Brewer, Lisa Calahan, Matt Calahan, Peter Campbell, Adam Chesler, Caleb Ellett, Marla Ellett, Trey Hale, Charles Naumann, Brian Schuster

### Minutes

- Peter made a motion to approve Adam Chesler and Samantha Brewer as full members as they have been provisional members for more than 90 days, per the club bylaws. Seconded by Chris Bolton. Passed by vote.
- Peter held a review of the current TVLTC bylaws and proposed revisions for TNVLC. Motion to approve changes made by Peter Campbell and seconded by Chris Bolton. Passed by vote. Peter will publish an updated document on the website.
- Peter presented concept designs for a new club logo reflecting the name change voted in at the March meeting. After review and discussion, a consensus formed on a logo containing the space shuttle motif and standard lettering. Motion to approve such a logo was made by Peter Campbell and seconded by Samantha Brewer. Passed by vote. Peter will get an updated logo produced to be used going forward effective immediately.
- Peter announced a new domain for the club website, <http://www.tnvlc.org>. Also, a new facebook site has been established, <http://www.facebook.com/tnvlc>.
- Peter gave a report on the Nashville LBR store grand opening. He and Brian Schuster represented TVLTC for the master build event. Photos and a report have been posted on the website.
- Peter presented a plan for the Huntsville Depot show. Train ballast and track side structures were discussed. Peter provided details of the track ballast design and showed samples of track side structures which he plans to provide for the entire layout.
  - Status of the great ball contraption is in limbo. Charles indicated he has one functional module.
  - Trey would like to have 2 tables built for his display.
  - Further planing will occur via e-mail.
- Trey is visiting BrickWorld as an exhibitor June 13-17 and offered to take any MOCs we might have to represent the club. Trey would also like to take the club banner.
- Chris discussed club badges. A design has been decided upon and an order will be placed as soon as Brick Engravers provides a final estimate on price.
- Lisa Calahan mentioned she has a vinyl cutter that is suitable for decorating MOCs.
- Show and Tell: Pete showed examples of several trackside structures. Chris showed his light rail train. Trey displayed his train models that will be on display at Brickworld in Chicago.
- The set draft was a single copy of the Town Hall set 10224 plus all the leftover parts from the Nashville LBR build. This took a long time due to the variety of parts, but was still a lot of fun.
- Peter also made all the instructions from the Nashville model build available for the taking.

**Show and Tell plus the set draft**



Trey's models for Brickworld



Chris' light rail concept



The set draft